**Approved** 

## Town of Randolph office of the selectmen

MINUTES OF MEETING- June 26, 2023

Members Present: Michele Cormier, Paul Jadis, John Turner

Kevin Rousseau

Paul Kenison, Linda Dupont

The meeting began at 7 pm

Vouchers were reviewed and signed.

\* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \*

## **DISCUSSION ITEMS AND MOTIONS:**

Paul Kenison updated the board regarding road conditions in town with the heavy rains that came through. Noting a washout on Pasture Path. Paul agreed to take on the opening of the bathrooms at the Ravine House Pool area Monday through Friday and closing them when he was leaving town. They will not be open on the weekends.

Paul also stated he was having difficulty reaching Nicom Coatings to perform crack sealing on Randolph Hill Road. Linda provided Paul with the number direct to the company, Paul will attempt to contact them again. Paul asked about using the Firetrucks to flush the underdrains and culverts on the road. Kevin Rousseau stated that it would be a good exercise and will suggest it at the next fire meeting.

Dennis Tupick approached GW Brooks workers regarding the silt fencing put in place for erosion. The board agreed that any interactions with residents should be directed to the Selectmen. Dennis Tupick's fence is within the town's right of way and needs to be removed. It was noted that this has been an issue and the property owner refused to move the fence. It will be moved during the course of the road construction.

The selectmen have approached the Forest Commission before regarding complaints of the couch and a Yurt on town property managed by the Forest Commission and no action has been taken. The Selectmen voted to send a directive to the Forest Commission to move these items from the town property.

A complaint has been filed with NH DES regarding work being done on White's property at the end of Randolph Hill Road. No action has been done by the White and they have complied will all the Town's Land Use Regulations. Selectmen Paul Jadis has inspected the property several times with Jonathan Sisson, Kevin Rousseau, and Paul Kenison to find a resolution to the collapsed culvert in question. Selectmen Paul Jadis has spoken to Tyler Davidson of NH DES regarding the situation and has asked NH DES to expedite the on-site review.

Kevin Rousseau spoke to the Select Board regarding the Police Department survey that was mailed to residents and landowners. Kevin stated that he was on the committee and was informed that the board of Selectmen stated: "he be removed, due to a conflict of interest". Michele Cormier stated that was not true. Kevin went on to say that if he was a conflict then having spouses of the select board on the committee was a conflict.

Kevin went on to say that the survey had inconsistencies:

The meeting was adjourned at 6:55 pm

- o Shelburne pays 4 hours a day to the State Police to patrol Shelburne.
- o Randolph does have a contract with Gorham which will most likely increase in 2024 when it comes up for renewal.
- o Anytime Gorham is called Randolph is charged at the overtime rate.
- o Sheriff's Department will not do criminal investigations.
- o Kevin has been responding to all 911 calls.

Michele Cormier stated the Select board charged this committee to reach out to our resources for a better understanding and to collect data to be brought to the board.

Ken Lee sent an email with concerns of speeding down Pasture Path Road and requested the possibility of a lower speed limit on Pasture Path. Michele will respond to Ken Lee regarding this request.

John Turner moved to reappoint Mark Kelley to the Forest Commission. Michele Cormier seconded. All agreed.

Linda Dupont stated all PA-28 Property Inventory Forms were returned to the town with the exception of 32 properties of 24 owners. The due date of April 15<sup>th</sup> was extended to June 15<sup>th</sup>. The board moved to allow Linda to impose penalties to the properties of not less than \$10 and not to exceed \$50.00 as stated by the NH Department of Revenue.

Michele Cormier attended a meeting of No. Country Council and stated that all funds from NH Invest regarding the Demolition Grants have been assigned. Michele made phone calls to NH Invest to ask about the status of the funds available and the grant submitted.

Randolph Board of Selectmen	
Michele Cormier, Chair	John Turner, Selectmen
Paul A. Jadis, Selectmen	Linda Dupont, Assistant to the Selectmen